
JOIN US AT OUR 2021

and celebrate the hard work of our

staff and clients.

MONDAY, 12/13 @ 2 PM 
FRIDAY, 12/17 @ 12 PM

VIRTUAL
ANNUAL
MEETINGS

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4272528075

Meeting ID: 427 252 8075

One tap mobile

+16699006833,,4272528075# US (San Jose)

+13462487799,,4272528075# US (Houston)

For any questions regarding the meeting or for technical

assistance, please call the main office at 415-733-0990

or email jbehr@toolworks.org.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4272528075
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4272528075
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From: Jan Behr
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Toolworks Notice of Open Meeting
Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 10:49:52 AM
Attachments: 2021 Annual Meetings (2).pdf

 
Please find an updated Notice of Open Meeting for Toolworks as requested.

Toolworks Board of Directors will conduct two (2) Open Meetings:

Monday, December 13, 2021 from 2:00-3:00pm. Public comment 2:30-3:00pm

Friday, December 17, 2021 from Noon (12pm) - 1pm. Public comment 12:30pm - 1:00pm.

The following Zoom link will be used for both meetings:
 https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?
o=https%3A//us02web.zoom.us/j/4272528075&g=ZThhYzIyNGViY2RhMDVlOQ==&h=ODFiOGI4N2UxYTY4MGU0YjkxZDRkY2I3NDY3NzQwM2IwMDc3Yjg5NThlZGM5NGY0ZDM3N2JmNWQwZDMxMjMyMA==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvOjQwOTYxYWQ4MWNkMjExNmEwNjRkNTc2MzUxMjQ2NzdjOnYxOnQ=

Meeting ID: 427 252 8075 
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,4272528075# US (San Jose) 
+13462487799,,4272528075# US (Houston) 

For any questions regarding the meeting or for technical assistance, please call the main office at 415-733-0990.

Also, attached is Toolworks Annual Meeting flyer. 

Let me know if there are any further questions.

Thank you,

Jan Behr
COO
Toolworks
25 Kearny Street, Suite 400
San Francisco, CA 94108
510-849-7440
jbehr@toolworks.org
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